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CWC/MIS-Website-DM/clariﬁcation/corringendum-2/2018—19 Dated: 27.09.2018

Corrigendum & Pre-Bid Clarifications

Attention of all concerned is hereby invited to the NIT bearing No. CWC/MIS—Website-DM/ZO1l8»
19 Dated: 04.09.2018 for “redesigning/revamping, content management, maintenance of its
existing website www.cewacor.nic.in which is hosted on NIC cloud server, development of mobile
application on Android and IOS platform for online space booking of warehouses and digital
marketing”.

In this regard, the last date for uploading the bids / opening of aforesaid tender / clauses has
been changed as per details given below:

Sr.No Query by the bidder Clarification Corrigendum
(1) (2) (3) (4
1. | As CwC is | The selected bidder is required
redesigning/revamping to maintain the new website !
exsting website so what is post go-live. Refer to clause l
number 1 of Section-1II of -NA- w

the purpose of maintenance
of existing website as CWC is
devloping new website.

tender document.

ii. Application for WMS is | Development of WMS is out of ~ -NA-
already developed in existing | scope of this tender. However,
website. So bidder has to | the warehouse space booking is ‘
develop the same WMS|also to be undertaken in the

‘ application in new website. new website. Refer to Clause 1
’ no. 1 of Section-III of the tender E
document. i
iii. We are assuming that hindi | The resource that will be | -NA- ‘1
content will be added by provided by the agency for the |
CWC admin user. However content updation of website will !

bidder has to develop such be responsible for adding any

provision in CMS to add / content to the website.

update Hindi contents of new | However, content will be ;

S —————
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website.

provided and validated by CwWC.
Refer to clause 1 of Section-III
of tender document.

1v.

We understood that CWC
admin will be able to upload
event details only. There will
not be complete event
management e.g jury details,
trainers details, jury travel
plan, any e-payment for
event etc. will be not be part
of event calendar. Only event
uploading and archiving will
be covered in event calendar.

Bidder’s understanding 1s
correct. However, only event’s
important details will only be
uploaded. The resource
deployed by the agency will be
responsible for updation. Refer
to Clause No. 2.3 of Section-III
of tender document.

_NA-

It is our understanding that,
new website will have tender
section and all the tender
uploaded in new website will
be integrate with existing
website www.cewacor.nic.in.
Apart from that there will not
be complete tendering
process such as tender
opening, tender evaluation,
winner of tender, etc. CWC
admin will be able to upload
tender under tender section
and system will archive
tender at date specified by
CWC admin.

The present website
www.cewacor.nic.in will only be
redeveloped/revamped. The
tender section of this website
has to be integrated with the
CPP portal to publish tenders
simultaneously. The bidding
activities such as opening,
evaluation of tender etc is out of
scope. Refer to Clause No. 2.4
of Section-III of Tender
Document.

“NA-

We are assuming that CWC
admin will be able to upload
current job opening with
basic details. New website
will not contain end-to-end

_NA-

Corrigendum-i
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{ Xi. | Do you want Clavax Yes, the reputation -NA-
l | marketing team to go management has to be done by
. aggressively on different the bidder. Refer to Clause E of
% | portals to maintain or handle | main clause 3 of section-1II of
| | CWC’s reputation as well, if the tender document.
; yes, then Clavax Marketing ;
\ team will use paid tools to ‘
which will provide a report \
for any negative discussion l
going on any platform, and
team will report to that to ‘
delete that comment or L
discussion? J[
xii Will CWC wants to go for CWC'’s page should end up in -NA- }
advance reporting tools for google’s listing on top. So, }
reporting or free Google google analytics for SEO will be
Analytics tools etc? required. Refer to Clause H of ,
main clause 3 of Section-III of |
the tender document.
Xiii. Please confirm, if CWC will Yes -NA-
provide SPOC for viral
marketing (digital marketing)
to provide his/her assistance
Xiv Bidder shall have an annual | Yes, it is same for MSME units -NA-

turnover of INR1,00,00,000
(Rupees one crore only) in
each previous three Audited
Financial years(i)2014-
15;(ii)2015-16;(iii)2016-17"

[s it the same for

MSME units? For the Micro,
Small units given turnover is
very high. It should be
according to micro, small
units.

also.
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CWC will communicate“\;vith the

-NA-

%

X\ [ Will CPPP provide us the
‘, APIs for integration with authorities of CPPP. Bidder with
E CWC Website ? help of CWC has to integrate
| the API’s from CPPP with newly
! developed website. .
L XVl Will there be a Mobile Abafor A separate 16;;"5{17&?55—
. Warehouse Managers and provided to WHM's and RM'’s for
: Regional Managers as well to | further actions.
\ manage the booking
‘! requests?
|
t
E Xvil We find an application for The booking of warehousing
f booking the warehouses is space is as per the Clause No.
j | very broad is the expectation | 2.14 of Section-1lI of the tender
' replication of the current document. Currently the
' application on the mobile payment gateway integration s
app. Please Elaborate on out of scope.
! payment gateways if needed
f and please clarify if we need
to adjust the current
modifications or totally
rebuilt it.
i1 Can you clarify on what is WMS is software of CWC

e

the functionality of WMS
Please also clarify that if the
current system is integrated
with WMS and what amount
of data would be integrated
with WMS.

specially developed to provide
end to end solutions of
warehousing needs. The mobile
application only has to be
integrated to fetch the live data
regarding the availability of
space in particular warehouses.
For this APl will be provided by
CWC.

-NA-
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xxi.
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' Does the app also needs to
be in Enghsh and Hind
- Versions?

1

We are a company where
Provident fund guidelines are
not applicable since no. of
employees is below 20 in
each of our companies.
However, the company will
provide indemnity to the
corporation under the
worksmen's compensation
Act 1923,

The mobile application will be
developed only in English
language.

Refer 1o Clause
Section-ll of
Document.

the

| For email ‘Mﬁelrki:e>fmmé‘éan you
please specify if the data
would be provided by the
CWC or the bidder has to

purchase it.

Some of the data available with
CWC will be provided for email
marketing. But for mass
communication bidder has to
arrange the data themselves.

no. 23 of
Tender

T

Response management 24x7,
365 days. DO we need this?

Yes, response management is
needed.

“NA-

xxiii.

XX1V

Please clarify if you expect
bidder to show Total 5 years
experience or experience
anytime during the last 5
years e.g. a PO of FY 2016-
17 will suffice.

THosting of mobile app on-
Playstore/Appstore is
required?

Please refer to the clause no. b
of mail clause 7 of the tender
document. The experience can
be of any time during last 5
years from date of publishing
the NIT.

mobile app on

playstore/Appstore

“The bidder has to host the

-NA-
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XXV. Submission date may please -NA- Corrigendum-ii
| be extended by 15 days

¢ Corrigendum-i: The scope of online recruitment process includes display of
advertisement, results, call letters. However, conducting the online exam is out of the
scope. For better understanding bidder can visit www.cwcjobs.com.

 Corrigendum-ii: Last date of submission of bids is now extended to 10/ 0.2018 (3:00 PM)
and tender opening date is 10.99.2018 (3:30 PM)

e All the other terms and conditions remains unchanged.

e Clarifications above and corrigendum’s to be considered as the part of the tender
document.
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